

# **CAERNARFON ROYAL TOWN COUNCIL**

## **MINUTES OF COUNCIL 17 JULY 2012**

### **Present**

His Worship the Mayor – Cllr. W. T. Owen

### **Councillors**

W. R. Owen, I. C. Thomas, H. W. Roberts, A. W. Bohana, A. Kirk,  
M. Thomas, A. Hopcyn, E. Lovgreen, D. Jones, E. R. Hughes, T. Thomas

### **1. Apologies**

Cllr. W. R. Davies (away), Cllr. A. Y. Williams (hospital)  
Cllr. H. Edwards (resting after treatment), Cllr. S. Hughes

### **2. Mayor's Announcements**

6 July – darts presentation evening at the Football Club  
7 July – Armed Forces Day – thank to everyone for the arrangements  
8 July – Bangor Civic Sunday  
11 July – MPCT Meeting at Kinmel Manor  
15 July – Denbigh Civic Sunday  
16 July - Meeting with the Museum Trustees at the Castle

### **3. Declaration of Personal Interest**

Cllr. W. T. Owen - planning

**4. Urgent Items (Chairman/Clerk).** For information or for action by the Clerk. Resolutions are not permissible

Letter from Llanrug Band to coincide with Item 18  
Letter from Plas Pawb- representative needed  
Two other items for information only and did not need discussion i.e. plans to protect schools and an evening in Glynllifon ‘Your park your say’

## 5. Minutes

To confirm the following minutes:-

- i) Council 3 July 2012
- ii) Entertainment Sub Committee 17 July 2012  
verbal report on the evening

1. Appointment of Officers - Chairman Cllr. E. Hughes,  
Vice Chairman D. Jones

2. Event August Bank Holiday

To proceed to arranging the annual event on the Bank Holiday Weekend in August. As the clerk is away the following to arrange  
Sunday 26<sup>th</sup> August

Depending on another event outside The Anglesey – need to contact the  
organiser before proceeding

Suggestion of 12 – 4.00 (depending on the Anglesey event)

Artists: Rotary winner Lloyd Steele (£25.) (clerk to contact)

Catrin Hopcyn £25 (Mayor to contact)

Sarah Louise (£100.) (Cllr. D. Jones to contact)

Sbarc (£50) (Cllr. E. Lovgreen to contact)

Cofi's Bach (£50) (Cllr. E. Hughes to contact)

Bryn Fon - £150 (Cllr. E. Lovgreen) or Wil Tan

Hiring of stage – Clerk to arrange, Glyn Thomas to collect the stage (Cllr.  
Menna Thomas' husband)

Chairs – Cllr Ioan Thomas and Cllr. Eiriona Hughes to arrange 'trailers' to  
collect from the Institute

Sound – Michael Lambert Jones – (Clerk to contact)

Face Painting – Cllr. Eiriona Hughes

Press release – Cllr. D. Jones

Stewards – Clerk to e-mail but need somebody to be responsible on the day

Barriers – Clerk to hire – need everybody to help on the day

Location – Clerk to hire

Posters – Cllr. I. C. Thomas to get somebody to design and to distribute when  
ready

In the event of bad weather – Clwb Ganol dre– Cllr Eiriona Hughes to  
contact

3. Xmas Events were mentioned

Stwnsh is eager to be a part this year

Plan to create a shield or a magic stick and then arrange to get a local  
ballerina to dance on the Queen's Gate and pretend to light  
the tree from there. The Mayor will be lighting the tree with Stwnsh

The meeting finished at 5.40

Signed ..... Date .....

**RESOLVED** to accept as a true record

## **6. Planning Applications (Appendix A)**

To approve planning applications

### **Resolved**

To send a list of recommendations to the relevant authority  
(Cllr. W. R. Owen chaired all items and Cllr. W. T. Owen was out for all items)

## **7. Accounts (Appendix B)**

To approve the bills for payment

### **Resolved**

To accept and pay

## **8. Council's Working Document (Appendix C)**

### **Resolved**

Accept for information

## **9. Permission to Act over summer**

### **Resolved**

The previous Mayor, or if unavailable the Mayor previous to him to work jointly with the Deputy Mayor on planning. Mayor and Deputy to act on financial issues

## **10. Honorary Recorder**

- i) Permission for Clerk to organise the function
- ii) Update on situation

### **Resolved**

- i) Permission for Clerk to act
- ii) Offer post to 'A'

## **11. Welsh Government**

Nominations for Birthday Honours 2013

### **Resolved**

Accept for information only

## **12. Open Doors**

Bring your diaries please

### **Resolved**

Volunteers as follows:

<b>Date</b>	<b>10. – 12. 00</b>	<b>12. – 14.00</b>
3.9.12	E. Lovgreen and A. Hopcyn	W. Lloyd Davies and E Hughes
10.9.12.	D. Jones and A. Hopcyn	M. Thomas and D. Jones
17.9.12	D. Jones and I.C. Thomas	H. W. Roberts and W. Lloyd Davies
24.9.12	D. Jones and A. Hopcyn	E. Lovgreen and W. Lloyd Davies

### **13. Clerk's National Conference Resolved**

Agree for Clerk to attend Conference and to Council to pay

### **14. Study into the impact of scouting**

#### **Resolved**

For information only

### **15. One Voice Wales**

Community residence website

#### **Resolved**

Accept for information only

### **16. British Korean Veterans**

Visit in October

#### **Resolved**

Accept for information only

### **17. European Walled Towns**

Newsletter – *copy on the table*

#### **Resolved**

Accept for information only

### **18. Letters of Thanks**

- i) Twinning
- ii) CAB
- iii) Llanrug Band

#### **Resolved**

Accept for information only

A painting from Landerneau was presented to the Council

### **19.Gwynedd Council**

Letter re: Tre Gof

#### **Resolved**

To send a strong letter expressing our disappointment, accepting that funds at the moment are scarce but need confirmation because of the clear danger of when this will be shown in the work programme

### **20.E-mail Bontnewydd Community Council**

Re: Bont Saint

#### **Resolved**

Send a letter to Gwynedd Council supporting Bontnewydd Council's concerns and ask for an update as to whether this forms part of the application by the buyers of the hospital (and request a copy of the reply to Bontnewydd Council)

### **21. Caernarfon Partnership**

Documents from meeting

Verbal report from Cllr. Ann Hopcyn

A thorough report was given by Cllr. Ann Hopcyn

Questions need to be formally answered by Gwynedd Council

#### **Resolved**

- i. Reply noting that Caernarfon Town Council wish to remain members
- ii. ask for an additional question to be included . If people answer “yes “ to question 1 that they then need to answer “are you willing to be participative?”
- iii. Councillors to send their suggestion for topics to clerk by 17<sup>th</sup> August

### **22.Gwynedd Council**

Response to Pool Street Parking

#### **Resolved**

Express our disappointment with the reply and send a letter to Dafydd Williams inviting him to come to the Council to discuss this matter

### **23.Public Catalogue Foundation’ permission to use Council logo**

#### **Resolved**

To permit

**24. Letter from Alun Ffred Jones AM**

Re: By-pass (for information)

**Resolved**

To accept for information only

**25. Questions**

When will Hendre School be pulled down

Do not know

Is it possible in future to arrange better sound system in the Castle so that everybody can hear

Yes

Is it possible for all Councillors to notify the fact that there is an exhibition at Morrisons until next Tuesday

Yes

**26. Appointment of Representative at Plas Pawb**

**Resolved**

Appoint Cllr. E. Hughes

Meeting finished at 7.25

Signed..... Dated .....